From: Joe Alvarado

To: Terry MacDonald
Date: 1/30/2006 9:17:35 AM
Subject: Sal Ord footnote - PR 978

As part of the 2004-2007 agreement between the City and IBEW Local-494 Electrical
Group, footnote #8 under Pay Range 978 should have been modified to read as follows:

" Employees in this title who are designated to hold the Type C Contractors
Electrical License for the City shall receive an additional $1.50 per hour."

Can we correct the footnote administratively? Let me know what you need?



